
May 6, 1994 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 

Attn: Director 

MW Petroleum Corporation 
Bobby Poirrier J r . 
1700 Lincoln, Suite 2000 
Denver, CO 80203-9911 

Dear Director: 

MW Corporation i s submitting this supplemental application for 
an exception to Rule 303-A concerning segregation of production 
from the Gallup/Dakota and Mesa Verde formations. 

OPERATOR: MW Petroleum Corporation (Managed by Apache Corp.) 
1700 Lincoln, Suite 2000 
Denver, CO 80203-9911 

WELL: J i c a r i l l a Apache A118-15 
SESE Sec. 25 T26N R3W 
Rio Arriba County, NM 
Gallup/Dakota and Mesa Verde 

We had failed to include an allocation for o i l for the 
formations. We recommend using a 50%-50% allocation for the o i l in 
the Gallup/Dakota and Mesa Verde formations. 

I f there are any other inquiries, please l e t me know. I 
apologize for this inconvenience. 

A' Bobby Poirrier J r . 
Production Engineer Tech. 
(303) 837-5442 

cc: Division Director, Santa Fe Office (3 copies) 
Ernie Bush, Aztec Office (2 copies) 
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Microsoft Mail v3.0 IPM.Microsoft Mail.Note 
From: Ernie Busch 
To: David Catanach 
Subject: MW CORP. C/O APACHE CORP. (DHC) 
Date: 1994-05-17 13:53 
P r i o r i t y : R 
Message ID: 2148FED1 
Conversation ID: 2148FED1 

WELL NAME & NO. JICARILLA APACHE A 118 #15 
LOCATION P-25-26N-03W 
RECOMMEND APPROVAL 


